

Mr Michael Sutherland
General Manager NSW
Tomingley Gold Operations Pty Ltd
PO Box 59
Tomingley New South Wales 2869

16/03/2021

Dear Mr Sutherland

**Tomingley Gold Project – Proposed Modification 5 (MP09_0155 MOD 5)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Department's letter dated 3 February 2021 requesting preparation and submission of a Submissions Report for the proposed modification to the Tomingley Gold Project.

The additional information requested in Attachment 1 of the letter was not addressed in the Submission Report received by the Department on Wednesday 10 March 2021. The Department is requesting that you provide the additional information previously requested and now copied with additional requests in **Attachment 1**.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Wednesday 31 March 2021. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Murray, who can be contacted on 02 8837 6041/ at Emily.Murray@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

Attachment 1

Matter	Consideration
Figures and maps	Please provide the following Figures in JPEG or PNG format: - updated Figure 1 from section 1.1 of the Modification Report which includes EL8173 and other surrounding EL's, as they do not appear to align with the EL's described in the previous Modification (MOD4) in the existing Figure 1. - updated Figure 2 from section 1.1 of the Modification Report which includes the SAR activities approved in MOD4. - updated Figures from Figures 6 to 8 from section 2.2.3 of the Modification Report which are clearer and easier to interpret the RSF2 designs.
General	- The Modification Report describes that residue placement in RSF1 was expected to commence placement in November 2020 and conclude in January 2021. Please provide an update the status of these operations and describe whether this has commenced. - Page 11 of the Modification Report describes, '<i>This would produce a minimum of 3.3Mt of residue that would require storage, a minimum 1.35Mt more than the remaining capacity of RSF2.</i>' Please confirm the total amount of residue and break-down of amounts of residue to be placed in RSF1 and RSF2 throughout the life of the project. - Section 1.3.4 of the Modification Report – what is the size of the TGO Mine Site extension due to this modification application? Biodiversity section describes 85 ha would be disturbed, whilst the SVC describes 92 ha – which is the size of the extension? - What is the remaining capacity of WRE1? Is it only used for temporary rock emplacement? - Appendix 1 of the Modification Report - Final landform and rehabilitation reflected as 3 open cuts; however, Caloma 2 is the fourth open cut established in Mod 3 – Please update this Appendix in appropriate column(s).
Mining Operations Plan (MOP)	Please provide a copy of the current approved MOP and letter to Proponent from Resources Regulator dated 4 November 2020 and the SEARs, as referenced in Table 13 of the Modification Report.
Additional Requests	Page 93 of the Modification Report describes 30 people live in Tomingley Village, whilst Page 13 of the Noise Assessment identifies 33 receivers. Are the three additional receivers R6, R5 and R99? Is R2 considered to be in Tomingley Village? Please clarify number of surrounding receivers and location.